


From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2007 1:55 PM

To: Hake, Dawn; Steck, Deborah; Pope, Judy; Heintz, Jennifer; Finnell, Kay; 
kfranks@affinity4.com; Happy, Kim*; Mahaney, Lisa; Anderson, Melissa*; Senn, Nikki; 
Pridgin, Ron; Wiles, Sharon; Mankin, Suzie; tforte@tminc.com; Mankin, Suzie; Koenigsfeld, 
Christine; Mahaney, Lisa; Haas, William; Haas, William

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: YX-2007-0785; Case No.: XN-2007-0425

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Yellow

Page 1 of 1

5/21/2007

***** This is a computer generated e-mail; please do not respond to EFIS messenger. ***** 
 
Type of Submission: Substitute Tariff Sheets 
Utility Company: Affinity 4-IXC(Telephone)  
PSC MO No: 2  
Effective Date: 6/3/2007  
Purpose of Filing: to substitute pages  
Submission Details: ori adoption notice and 2nd rs 1  
 
Tariff Administrator will notify holder of this task when tariff has been updated.  
 
Date :   5/18/2007     Time :   1:54:57 PM 
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210 N. Park Ave.

Winter Park, FL

32789

P.O . Drawer 200

Winter Park, FL

32790-0200

Tel : 407-740-8575

Fax: 407-740-0613

trni@trninc corn

May 1, 2007
Via Overnight Delivery

Ms. Colleen M. Dale, Chief Regulatory Law Judge
Missouri Public Service Commission
Office of the Public Counsel
200 Madison Street, Suite 100
Jefferson City, MO 65 101

Dear Ms. Dale :

Enclosed for filing are the original and two (2) copies ofan Adoption Notice submitted on
behalf of AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications . TheCompany
is adding a d/b/a Affinity 4. Also enclosed is a copy ofthe Registration of Fictitious Name
from the State of Missouri . The Company requests an effective date ofJune3, 2007.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date-stamping the extra copy of this cover letter
and returning it to me in the self-addressed stamped envelope provided for this purpose.

Anyquestions yo
via email to t

FILED3
MAY

	

2 2007

Missouri Public
Service Commission

Adoption Notice for AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine
Communications, d/b/a Affinity 4

ay have regarding this filing may be directed to me at 407-740-3001 or
minc.com . Thank ven-fer vour assistance in this matter .

Thomas M. Forte
Consultant to AmeriVision Communications, Inc.

TMF/ks

cc :

	

Kelly Franks -AmeriVision
Missouri Office of Public Counsel

file : AmeriVision-MO
tms: MOoO702
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State of Missouri
Robin Carushan, Secretary of State

corporation VMdon
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Registration of Fictitious Name
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This information is forthe use of the public end gives no protection m the name being registered. There is go provision in thisChapter to
keep another person or business entity from adopting end using the saint, name. The fictitious name registration expires 5 years from the
filing date. (Chapter 417, RSMo)

The undersigned is doingbusiness under the following name, sad at the following address :

Business nameto be registered:

Business Address:

	

oneBroadway Executive park. 201 NW 63rd St, Ste .
(P.Q Hear mayevbM mmN mdse. maplWtkvlmat adGml .

City, State and Zip Code :

	

Oklahoma City, OX73116

In Afrmatioa thereod, the factsstated above an true andcorrect
Crhe tmdanipad lmdtaundamo alsoaauomu mrk is rob tatsgwaebmm tae ymaida pwid<duada Septet 573A6o anso)

Name and address to return Mod document .

Affinity 4

Nernc: Week Ssali,rloCT Conwmtion System
Address: 120 S. Control Ave .. St-- 400
City, state, and Zip Codc-. Clayton.MO 63105

Steve Halliday, Presldextt CEO & Secretary
priWdK~

State of Missouri
Fictitious Creation 1 Pages?

1iii11I1iiiimmmilillllllto

File'Number 200609654013
X00651116

Date Filed:,04105/2006
Expiratlon Date: 0410612010

Robin Carnahan-
Seoretary of State

The parties having sea toneless in the business, and the percentage they own am(Ifa business entity is owner, indicate isusiaess name and
permtmgo owned . If all patties amjointly and severally liable, percentage ofownership need not be listed):
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City andState

	

Zip Code

	

100%
tmmsuimdma. 40.

	

201111 63od St., Sts 200

	

dldaixt s City, Qc

	

73136

	

1009'0

Daw

Corp, 56(01105)



04/15/2005 13:19
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RITER LAW OFFICE

RE: Use of Fictitious Name in Business

The undersigned hereby state(s) that, helthey will conduct or operate a business in the state of

South Dakota up der the fl= name and style of Affinity 4

exsy .wm

that the slain office of said business is at

	

One Broadway Ezecnitive Perk, 201'NW 63rd St, Ste . 200

Olishoma City, OK 73116

and that the name, post office address and residence address ofeach person owning or having an

interest in said business are as follows:

Name

	

Post Office Address

	

ResidenceAddressone Mvedw Daaaitine Paodc
.4meriVisitmCommuaicadonr,Ine.

	

201 IN 63rd St . . Stxt- 2OU

Dated this

STATE OF Oklahoma

	

)SS
COUNTY O$ oklahama )

4~-Ujodt

STATEMENT

Qdetxva City, OK 73126

being first duly sworn, says that he/they boa/have read the foregoing statement and know(s) the

contents thereof and thatthe same is true.

Subs_ cribed and sworn to before me
this 13

	

day of0" ,
Zoos .

' CD.QCO& otsty Pub
y O OOL$/0

This statement was prepared by vacoic %au

	

, at 120 s- cenbca hm., Ste- +00"

Clmyton. M..63US

	

. ._. .._, Tel .014) 063-5545, x.. 3015

PAGE 02



94!15/2005 13:.19 6052247102

tD

0

0
0

RITER LAW OFFICE

	

PAGE 03

A

am
0w




